
BESD #33 

GOVERNING 

BOARD 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

July 17, 2017 

6:30 p.m. 

 
District Governing Board Room 

25555 W. Durango Street 



AGENDA 







 

July 17, 2017 - Agenda   Page 3 

 

Franco, Sandra Food Service Worker I Sundance 
Hopfer, Joshua Bus Driver/Maintenance Maintenance 
Jarzabek, Jacob James SLPA District 
Meza, Sonia Food Service Cashier Jasinski 
Miguel, Sandra Food Service Worker I Sundance  
Oros, Ana  Food Service Worker I Bales 
Perez De Salas Parapro IV Sundance 
Ramirez, Osiris Parapro IV Sundance 
Rex, Shelly  Office Clerk  Marionneaux 
Sanchez, Julissa Food Service Worker I INCA 
Santana Dominguez, Elias Custodian FRC 
Tabares, Jonathan Technology Specialist I District 
Thomas, Brandy Rae Food Service Worker I WestPark 
Valverde, Vincent G. Technology Specialist I  District 
Wilhite, Alexa Caroline Parapro IV WestPark 
Woods, Jason Child Nutrition Director District 
 
 

                
              

8. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

 
9. REPORTS 

 
         9.A   Superintendent  
 
         9.B   Construction Update 

 Project management firm will update the Governing Board on Marionneaux Elementary School. 
 
 

10. OLD AND CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 None 
 

11. NEW BUSINESS    
 
 
11.A DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE DELEGATE FOR 2018 ARIZONA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION DELEGATE 
ASSEMBLY    (pg. 58)       ACTION 
 
The Governing Board will consider approving the recommendation to discuss and approve a board member to be the 
delegate and a board member to be the alternate delegate to the ASBA delegate assembly for the 2017-2018 school 
year.   
 
11.B SECOND READING, BY TITLE, OF POLICY UPDATES AS RECOMMENDED BY ARIZONA SCHOOL BOARD 
ASSOCIATION     (pg. 59)       ACTION 
 
The Governing Board will consider approving the recommendation to approve the second reading, by title, of policy 
updates as recommended by Arizona School Board Association for the following: 

- EEAG – Student Transportation in Private Vehicles 
- EEAG-R – Student Transportation in Private Vehicles 
- EEB – Business and Personnel Transportation Services 
- EFDA – Collection of Money/Food Tickets 
- JL – Student Wellness 

 
 
12.  ADJOURNMENT    
 



 

July 17, 2017 - Agenda   Page 4 

 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting Tmber DeLong, at 623-925-3403.   
Requests should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to allow the District time to arrange for an accommodation. 
Additional documentation relating to public meeting agenda items may be obtained at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at 
the District Office, 25555 W. Durango Street, Buckeye, AZ 85236.  



 

 

 

MINUTES 

 

 

 

 



BUCKEYE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #33 GOVERNING BOARD 
25555 W. Durango Street; Buckeye, AZ 85326  *  Phone (623) 925-3401  

 
 

Mr. Marcus Eads Mrs. Jane Hunt Mr. Richard Hopkins Mrs. Amy Lovitt Mrs. Gina Ragsdale 
 Governing Board President   Governing Board Clerk   Governing Board Member      Governing Board Member              Governing Board Member 

 
 
 

WORK SESSION  
Thursday, June 1, 2017 

District Governing Board Room 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

President Eads called the regular meeting to order at 4:31p.m.  
 

ROLL CALL 
Present were President Eads, Clerk Hunt, Member Hopkins, Member Lovitt and Member Ragsdale. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
       President Eads led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WORK SESSION 
 The Governing Board was presented and discussed the district proposed goals for the 2017-18 school year 
and long range planning. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  NONE 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no other business, a motion to adjourn the regular meeting was made by Clerk Hunt, seconded by 
Member Lovitt.  Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 5:29 p.m.  
 

  
 

                               APPROVED:   GOVERNING BOARD OF BESD #33 
 
 
            
      Marcus Eads, President 

                
      Jane Hunt, Clerk 

           
      Richard Hopkins, Member 

           
                                                    Amy Lovitt, Member 

                 
                                                    Gina Ragsdale, Member 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: 



Dr. Kristi Sandvik, Superintendent; Drew Davis, Assistant Superintendent; Nate Bowler, Assistant Superintendent; 
Tmber DeLong, Executive Assistant; Sue Johnson, Bo Larsen 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  
Anthony Cabrera  



Board Minutes 6/1/2017  Page 1 of 4  

BUCKEYE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #33 GOVERNING BOARD 
25555 W. Durango Street; Buckeye, AZ 85326  *  Phone (623) 925-3401  

Mr. Marcus Eads Mrs. Jane Hunt Mr. Richard Hopkins Mrs. Amy Lovitt Mrs. Gina Ragsdale 
 Governing Board President  Governing Board Clerk  Governing Board Member  Governing Board Member  Governing Board Member 

REGULAR MEETING  
Thursday, June 1, 2017 

District Governing Board Room 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Eads called the regular meeting to order at 5:37 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 
Present were President Eads, Clerk Hunt, Member Hopkins, Member Lovitt, and Member Ragsdale. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Eads led the pledge of allegiance. 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Member Ragsdale commented on attending the Promotions and how well the gyms looked.  The students 
all looked great. 

President Eads commented on attending Sundance promotion and it was great as always.  It was very 
nice to be able to hug his youngest daughter as she graduated.  

Member Hunt commented on attending promotions and that they all went great. 

Member Hopkins commented that President Eads was recognized as the staff member of the year book. 

CALL TO PUBLIC 
None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The Board was presented with the minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 1, 2017 and the Special Meeting on May 
16, 2017.  Member Lovitt made a motion to approve the minutes as presented; Clerk Hunt seconded and motion 
passed unanimously.  

CONSENT AGENDA 
The governing board was presented with the following financial and personnel items that have transpired since the last 
regular meeting for their consideration as part of the consent agenda: 

BUSINESS 
a. Accounts Payable Expense Vouchers – # B072, B073, B074, B075, B076, B077, B078, B079,

B080 
b. Payroll Vouchers – #27/1214, 28/1224
c. Foodservice Summary Report
d. Student Activity Account Report and Student Auxiliary Account Report for April 2017.
e. Tax Credit Account Reports for April 2017.
f. Budget Summary Reports (Maintenance/Operation, Capital, Soft Capital) - FINAL for April 22,

2017 through May 18, 2017.

PERSONNEL  

RESIGNATIONS 



Board Minutes 6/1/2017  Page 2 of 4  

Certified 
Albright, Bilinda 3rd Grade Teacher Effective 5/18/2017 
Bott, Crystal 7th Grade L.A. Teacher Effective 5/18/2017 
Carranza, Felipe Assistant Principal Effective 6/30/2017 
Geiger, Casey 2nd Grade Teacher Effective 5/18/2017 
Hudak, Aryn SPED Teacher  Effective 5/18/2017 
Morris, Daryl 7th Grade S.S. Teacher Effective 5/18/2017 
Niblock, Erin Guidance Counselor Effective 5/18/2017 

Classified  
Bennett, Tonya Parapro III Effective 5/18/2017 
Estrada, Noheli Parapro IV Effective 5/18/2017 
Galvez, Joshua Parapro II Effective 5/18/2017 
Givens, Letisha Parapro II Effective 5/18/2017 
Green, Jeri Parapro II Effective 5/18/2017 
Mariscal, Eunice Food Service Worker Effective 5/18/2017 
Mayo, Johnny D. Driver 10 Month  Effective 5/18/2017 
Nimprasert, Lawan Parapro IV Effective 5/18/2017 
Pineda, Nadia Parapro IV Effective 5/18/2017 
Preston, Monica  Food Service Cashier Effective 5/18/2017 
Ramirez Vigil, Osiris Parapro IV Effective 5/18/2017 
Reynolds, Valerie Parapro IV  Effective 5/18/2017 
Richmond, Amber Parapro I Effective 5/18/2017 
Shelley, Breann M. SLPA  Effective 5/18/2017 

NEW PERSONNEL 
Certified 
Bevans, Gregory 7th Grade Math Teacher Bales 
Comicho, Sonia 1st Grade Teacher Marionneaux 
Esh, Suzanne K-8 P.E. Teacher Sundance 
Griffin, Veronica Principal Inca 
Homer, Terri 2nd Grade Teacher Inca 
Lee, Robert Assistant Superintendent District 
Perez, Kevin Matthew SPED Teacher – OPTIONS Marionneaux 
Rodriguez, Paul 5th Grade Teacher WestPark 
Schneider, Linda Kindergarten Teacher Inca 
Schwanz, Skyler 4th Grade Teacher Inca 
Siwiec, Jacqueline Psychologist District 

Classified 
Bunnell, Daniel E. Substitute  District 
Faraci, Katherine M. Substitute District 
Ponce, Ana Maria  Substitute Aide District 
Romero, Rosann SLPA District 

DONATIONS 

NONE 



Board Minutes 6/1/2017  Page 3 of 4  

Member Ragsdale made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda and financial items as presented; President Eads 
seconded and motion passed unanimously. 

COMMUNICATION AND PETITIONS 
None 

REPORTS  
Superintendent Report – 

 Dr. Sandvik reminded the Governing Board that Summer School starts on Monday June 5th through June 
29th, Monday through Thursday at Inca, Jasinski, and Buckeye campus.   

Dr. Sandvik commented that the district promotions all went great and the students looked wonderful.  

Dr. Sandvik informed the Governing Board and audience that the district is working on the new website and 
will rollout at the June 29th Board meeting. 

Potential Cell Towers – 
Assistant Superintendent, Nate Bowler presented the possible revenue generating Cell Tower Lease 

Agreements. 

Construction Update – 
    Project management firm updated the governing board on Marionneaux Elementary School. 

OLD AND CONTINUING BUSINESS 
None 

NEW BUSINESS 

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #1 TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT 
RISK CONTRACT WITH CORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CONSTRUCTION OF MARIONNEAUX 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL LANDSCAPING 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve Contract Change Order #1 for Marionneaux 
Elementary School Landscaping.  Clerk Hunt made a motion to approve.  Member Hopkins seconded the 
motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

AWARD FOR RFP #17-001 AUDITING SERVICES 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the award of RFP #17-001 for Auditing 
Services to Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C. with annual renewal options not to exceed five (5) years.  Clerk Hunt 
made a motion to approve.  Member Lovitt seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

COMPENSATION PACKAGE INCREASE 2017-18 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the compensation change.  Member 
Ragsdale made a motion to approve.  President Eads seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

APPROVAL OF DISTRICT BELIEF STATEMENTS 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the belief statements.  Member Lovitt made 
a motion to approve.  Member Ragsdale seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

DISTRICT/SUPERINTENDENT PROPOSED GOALS 2017-18 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the District/Superintendent Goals.  These 
goals will also be bases for Superintendent’s performance pay for the 2017-18 school year.  Clerk Hunt made 
a motion to approve.  President Eads seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

STRATEGIC PLANNING TEAM 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve and direct the Superintendent to begin work 
on the strategic plan.  Clerk Hunt made a motion to approve.  Member Ragsdale seconded the motion.  
Motion passed 5-0.  

TO CONSIDER, DISCUSS, IF DESIRED, AND IF DEEMED ADVISABLE, TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION 
APPROVING THE ARGUMENT OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF BUCKEYE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



Board Minutes 6/1/2017   Page 4 of 4                                                                    

DISTRICT NO 33 OF MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA, IN CONNECTION WITH THE DISTRICTS 
SPECIAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION BUDGET OVERRIDE ELECTION; AND RATIFYING ALL 
ACTIONS TAKEN OR TO BE TAKEN TO FURTHER THIS RESOLUTION 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the resolution, as provided by the district 
attorney, approving the argument of the Governing Board of Buckeye Elementary School District No. 33 of 
Maricopa County, Arizona in connection with the District’s Special Maintenance and Operation Budget 
Override Election and ratifying all actions taken or to be taken to further this resolution.  Member Hopkins 
made a motion to approve.  President Eads seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 
 
FIRST READING, BY TITLE, OF POLICY UPDATES AS RECOMMENDED BY ARIZONA SCHOOL 
BOARD ASSOCIATION 
The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the First reading, by title, of policy updates 
as recommended by Arizona School Board Association for the following: 
- EEAG – Student Transportation in Private Vehicles 
- EEAG-R – Student Transportation in Private Vehicles 
- EEB – Business and Personnel Transportation Services 
- EFDA – Collection of Money/Food Tickets 
- JL – Student Wellness 
Member Hopkins made a motion to approve.  Member Ragsdale seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no other business, a motion to adjourn the regular meeting was made by President Eads, seconded by 
Member Lovitt.  Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 6:14p.m.  
 

  
 

                               APPROVED:   GOVERNING BOARD OF BESD #33 
 
 
            
      Marcus Eads, President 

                
      Jane Hunt, Clerk 

           
      Richard Hopkins, Member 

           
                                                    Amy Lovitt, Member 

                 
                                                    Gina Ragsdale, Member 

 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: 
Dr. Kristi Sandvik, Superintendent; Nate Bowler, Assistant Superintendent; Tmber DeLong, Executive Assistant; Sue 
Johnson, Lester Dunning, Tessa Herrington, Fred Lugo, Bo Larsen 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  
Anthony Cabrera, Errika Celsy, Katie Preston, Gordon Vasfaret, Crystal Bott, Scott Bott 



BUCKEYE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #33 GOVERNING BOARD 
25555 W. Durango Street; Buckeye, AZ 85326  *  Phone (623) 925-3401  

 
 

Mr. Marcus Eads Mrs. Jane Hunt Mr. Richard Hopkins Mrs. Amy Lovitt Mrs. Gina Ragsdale 
 Governing Board President   Governing Board Clerk   Governing Board Member   Governing Board Member   Governing Board 
Member 

 
 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
Thursday, June 8, 2017 

District Governing Board Room 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

President Eads called the regular meeting to order at 7:30 a.m.  
 

ROLL CALL 
Present were Clerk Hunt, Member Hopkins, Member Lovitt and Member Ragsdale.  President Eads was absent. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Clerk Hunt led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF THE PUBLICATION OF THE PROPOSED 2017-2018 
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGETS, AND AUTHORIZATION OF 
A PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD NO LATER THAN JULY 15, 2017 
 
The Governing Board discussed and approved the recommendation to approve the publication of the 
Proposed 2017-2018 Budget Summary and Hearing Notice, and authorize a Public Hearing to be held 
on June 29, 2017.  Member Hopkins made a motion to approve.  Member Lovitt seconded the motion.  
Motion passed 4-0.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  NONE 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no other business, a motion to adjourn the regular meeting was made by Member Ragsdale, 
seconded by Member Lovitt.  Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:37 a.m.  
 

  
 

                               APPROVED:   GOVERNING BOARD OF BESD #33 
 
 
      ABSENT      
      Marcus Eads, President 

                
      Jane Hunt, Clerk 

           
      Richard Hopkins, Member 

           
                                                    Amy Lovitt, Member 

                 
                                                    Gina Ragsdale, Member 



 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: 
Dr. Kristi Sandvik, Superintendent; Nate Bowler, Assistant Superintendent; Tmber DeLong, Executive Assistant; 
Sue Johnson, Lester Dunning, Bo Larsen 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  
 



BUCKEYE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #33 GOVERNING BOARD 
25555 W. Durango Street; Buckeye, AZ 85326  *  Phone (623) 925-3401  

Mr. Marcus Eads Mrs. Jane Hunt Mr. Richard Hopkins Mrs. Amy Lovitt Mrs. Gina Ragsdale 
Governing Board President Governing Board Clerk Governing Board Member  Governing Board Member    Governing Board Member 

SPECIAL MEETING 
Thursday, June 29, 2017 

District Governing Board Room 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Eads called the regular meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 
Present were Clerk Hunt, Member Hopkins, Member Lovitt and President Eads.  Member Ragsdale was absent. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Eads led the pledge of allegiance. 

PRESENTATION OF PROPOSED SCHOOL DISTRICT ANNUAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR 
FY17-18 AND PUBLIC HEARING 

The Governing Board discussed proposed expenditure budget for FY17-18.  No public comments 
were made. 

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE ADOPTED EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR FY 2017-2018 

The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 
2017-2018 as presented.  Clerk Hunt made a motion to approve.  Member Lovitt seconded the motion.  
Motion passed 4-0. 

CONSIDERATION OF THE ALLOCATION OF MONIES RELATED TO THE INTENDED 1.06% 
TEACHER SALARY AMOUNT PURSUANT TO LAWS 2017, CH. 305, §33 

The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the allocation from the State intended 
for the 1.06% amount added to teachers’ salaries and attest that the amount is included in the 2017-
2018 adopted budget.  Member Hopkins made a motion to approve.  President Eads seconded the 
motion.  Motion passed 4-0. 

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE 1.06% FOR NON-TEACHING STAFF 

The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve the 1.06% amount to all staff with the 
exception of those that received adjustments due to Proposition 206.  Member Lovitt made a motion to 
approve.  Clerk Hunt seconded the motion.  Motion passed 4-0. 

OUT OF STATE TRAVEL SUPERINTENDENT AASA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The Governing Board approved the recommendation to approve out of state travel for the 
Superintendent to represent the district on the Executive Committee of AASA.  Clerk Hunt made a 
motion to approve.  Member Lovitt seconded the motion.  Motion passed 4-0. 



PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF ONLINE REGISTRATION 
 
The Governing Board was presented and discussed Online Registration. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  NONE 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no other business, a motion to adjourn the regular meeting was made by Member Lovitt, seconded by 
President Eads.  Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.  
 

  
 

                               APPROVED:   GOVERNING BOARD OF BESD #33 
 
 
            
      Marcus Eads, President 

                
      Jane Hunt, Clerk 

           
      Richard Hopkins, Member 

           
                                                    Amy Lovitt, Member 

      ABSENT           
                                                    Gina Ragsdale, Member 

 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: 
Dr. Kristi Sandvik, Superintendent; Nate Bowler, Assistant Superintendent; Tmber DeLong, Executive Assistant; 
Sue Johnson, Lester Dunning, Bo Larsen, Brittany Tarango, Veronica Griffin  
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  
John Bridges, RuthAnn Bridges, Juanita Davis, Margarita Flores 



 

 

 

 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 

 



A/P Batch B081 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 1  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 05/25/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B081 470102247 5/30/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $ 134.65  M&O DIST: Gov Board/Fiscal General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1228  $ 134.65 

B081 470102248 5/30/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $41.02  UTX Usetax

B081 470102249 5/30/2017 ASPIN/Mohave $534.42  FOODSERVC BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/BES: Food
B081 470102250 5/30/2017 Fiesta Fund Raising L.L.C. $1,497.60  ACT BAL 8th Grade Year End Fundraising Supplies

B081 470102251 5/30/2017 Holsum Bakery, Inc. $825.56  FOODSERVC BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/BES: Food

B081 470102252 5/30/2017 Inquiries, Inc $220.00  M&O DIST HR Personnel Purchased Services
B081 470102253 5/30/2017 Lowe's $155.64  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies
B081 470102254 5/30/2017 MOLO'S RENTALS $100.00  GIFTS BES Promotion Rentals
B081 470102255 5/30/2017 Pro Tec Refrigeration Inc $2,155.00  FOODSERVC SUN/DIST: Repair/Maintenance/Supplies
B081 470102256 5/30/2017 Shamrock AZ Dairy Division $4,564.33  FOODSERVC BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/BES: Milk
B081 470102257 5/30/2017 Soliant Health, Inc. $2,448.00  M&O INCA SPED Contracted Psychologist
B081 470102258 5/30/2017 Substitutes Anytime $18,288.00  M&O DIST Substitutes
B081 470102259 5/30/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $204.06  M&O DIST: Curriculum/Fiscal/Payroll General Supplies
B081 470102259 5/30/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $128.75  GIFTS  DIST: Exec-Admin Superintendent Supplies
B081 470102259 5/30/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $399.98  CAP DIST: Fiscal/Payroll FF&E < 1000
B081 470102260 5/30/2017 To the Limit Printing Solutions Inc. $61.48  M&O INCA printing/binding
B081 470102261 5/30/2017 W. L. Emshoff $10,104.00  M&O DIST WIDE: Lawn Care Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1229  $                 41,727.84 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 081  $                 41,862.49 



A/P Batch B082 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 2  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/01/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B082 470104113 6/6/2017 CenturyLink  $          2,853.11  M&O DIST WIDE: Non-Erate/PRI DID Lines

B082 470104113 6/6/2017 CenturyLink  $               28.82  FTF w/ FRC IGA W/ FRC PRI DID/ Non-Erate Lines

B082 470104113 6/6/2017 City Electric Supply  $             532.75  M&O BAL/SJS/DIST Maintenance General Supplies

B082 470104113 6/6/2017 ICI Paints  $               12.39  M&O DIST Maintenance General supplies

B082 470104113 6/6/2017 Quill.Com  $             927.35  FTF w/ FRC IGA W/ FRC Technology/Equipment < 1000

B082 470104113 6/6/2017 RWC International, Ltd.  $             139.33  M&O DIST Transportation General Supplies

B082 470104113 6/6/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $             563.81  M&O SJS/Fiscal/Maintenance/SPED General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1232  $          5,057.56 

B082 470104114 6/6/2017 Hess-Rountree, Inc. $3,915.00  ADJ WAYS MAR : Land Improvement Professional

B082 470104114 6/6/2017 Hess-Rountree, Inc. $2,165.75  ADJ WAYS SUN/INCA: Reclaimed water professional services

B082 470104114 6/6/2017 Hess-Rountree, Inc. $1,550.00  BOND MAR: New Bldg Land Improve Professional Srvcs

B082 470104115 6/6/2017 Phoenix Fence Company $7,372.00  BOND SUN: Fencing Construction Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1233 $15,002.75 

B082 470104116 6/6/2017 ABM Janitorial Services, Inc. $22,044.00  M&O DIST WIDE: Outsourced Custodial Cleaning Services

B082 470104117 6/6/2017 Allegro Music $124.27  M&O BAL Teacher General Supplies
B082 470104118 6/6/2017 Alternative Hose Inc. $439.26  M&O DIST Trans SPED General supplies

B082 470104119 6/6/2017 ASPIN/Mohave $24,361.34  FOODSERVC BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/INCA SMR FEED/BES:Supplies & Food

B082 470104120 6/6/2017 Bilingual SLP Services $985.50  M&O BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/BES: Contracted Services
B082 470104121 6/6/2017 City of Buckeye      C-2 $4,036.98  M&O BES: Water/Sewer/Irrigation/Sprinklers/Foodservice Utilities
B082 470104121 6/6/2017 City of Buckeye      C-2 $78.95  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Water/Sewer
B082 470104122 6/6/2017 Empire Southwest, LLC $752.89  M&O DIST Transportation Repair/Maintenance
B082 470104123 6/6/2017 Holsum Bakery, Inc. $632.14  FOODSERVC BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/BES: Food
B082 470104124 6/6/2017 IGA $127.52  COM-PS BESD: Teacher General Supplies

B082 470104125 6/6/2017 Learn It Systems LLC $9,236.00  M&O WPS/SJS: Autism Paraprofessional/Tuition/OT-PT/ SPH Tuition
B082 470104126 6/6/2017 Lowe's $128.72  M&O BAL/BES: Maintenance Supplies
B082 470104126 6/6/2017 Lowe's $381.67  GIFTS WPS EF-BESD Grants Supplies
B082 470104127 6/6/2017 Media Net Solutions, Inc. $9,858.75  M&O DIST SPED IEP Pro Technical Services
B082 470104128 6/6/2017 Shafir Consulting $1,500.00  IND COSTS DIST Public Information Services
B082 470104129 6/6/2017 Shamrock AZ Dairy Division $3,847.00  FOODSERVC BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/BES: Milk
B082 470104130 6/6/2017 Speech Pathology & Associates $1,491.95  M&O BES SPED SPH Contracted Speech Services
B082 470104131 6/6/2017 Therapy One, PLLC $5,915.00  M&O BES SPED SPH Contracted Speech Services
B082 470104132 6/6/2017 Twin City Hardware $507.44  M&O DIST: Maintenance Professional Services/Supplies
B082 470104133 6/6/2017 Wal-Mart Community $2,121.91  M&O SJS: PBISInstructional/Principal warehouse Supplies
B082 470104133 6/6/2017 Wal-Mart Community $279.75  AUX WPS 1st Grade Classroom Supplies



A/P Batch B082 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 3  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/01/2017

B082 470104133 6/6/2017 Wal-Mart Community $51.19  AUX SJS Knottsberry Farm Food/Hotel Fees
B082 470104133 6/6/2017 Wal-Mart Community $37.05  TAX BAL Baseball Athletics Supplies
B082 470104134 6/6/2017 Western Technologies, Inc. $500.00  M&O DIST Maintenance Professional Service

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1234  $        89,439.28 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 082  $      109,499.59 



A/P Batch B083 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 4  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/06/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B083 470105359 6/8/2017 Brown's Partsmaster, Inc  $            195.36  M&O BAL Maintenance General Supplies

B083 470105359 6/8/2017 O'Reilly Automotive Stores  $            698.92  M&O DIST: Maintenance Vehicle/Transportation/SPED Supplies

B083 470105359 6/8/2017 Oriental Trading Company  $            279.21  GIFTS DIST: Exec-Admin

B083 470105359 6/8/2017 Voyager Sopris Learning, Inc  $       18,149.20  CAP DIST SMR SCH Curriculum Instructional Aids

B083 470105359 6/8/2017 West Valley View  $            409.59  M&O DIST PR Marketing Advertisement

B083 470105359 6/8/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $         1,159.19  M&O SJS/INCA: Principal General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1235  $       20,891.47 

B083 470105360 6/8/2017 G.V. Enterprises $3,480.00  ADJ WAYS SUN/INCA: Reclaimed water professional services

B083 470105360 6/8/2017 G.V. Enterprises $19,488.00  BOND MAR New Bldg Professional Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1236 $22,968.00 

B083 470105361 6/8/2017 ADE - Arizona Department of Education $215.00  M&O BESD PS DD Admin/Non-Instruct Staff Training

B083 470105362 6/8/2017 APS $21,946.83  M&O DIST WIDE Electricity/Foodservice Public Utilities

B083 470105362 6/8/2017 APS $617.65  FTF W/ FRC IGA with FRC Electricity 
B083 470105363 6/8/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $156.44  UTX Usetax

B083 470105364 6/8/2017 Arizona School Administrators $590.00  M&O SUN/BES Principal Dues and Fees

B083 470105365 6/8/2017 ASPRA $70.00  M&O DIST PR Marketing Membership Dues/Fees
B083 470105366 6/8/2017 BESD #033 -  Revolving Fund $420.00  CIV CTR DIST Athletic Event Security Services
B083 470105367 6/8/2017 Buckeye Solar, LLC $93,154.32  M&O DIST WIDE Electricity/Foodservice Public Utilities
B083 470105367 6/8/2017 Buckeye Solar, LLC $149.47  FTF W/ FRC IGA with FRC Electricity 
B083 470105368 6/8/2017 Discount Tire Company $98.93  M&O DIST: Maint Vehicle Repair services
B083 470105369 6/8/2017 Hometown True Value Hardware $1,794.15  M&O DIST: Maintenance General supplies
B083 470105370 6/8/2017 Kroger-Frys Customer Charges $363.05  IND COST DIST: Superintendent Food Supplies
B083 470105371 6/8/2017 Littleton School District No 65 $6,938.57  M&O DIST Gov Board Dues and Fees
B083 470105372 6/8/2017 Loomis $86.44  M&O Fiscal Dues and Fees
B083 470105372 6/8/2017 Loomis $86.45  FOODSERVC DIST: Foodservice Banking Fee Charges
B083 470105373 6/8/2017 Lowe's $38.17  M&O BAL Maintenance General Supplies
B083 470105374 6/8/2017 Maricopa County Education Service Agency $7,931.83  IND COST DIST Indirect costs to MCESA (County)
B083 470105375 6/8/2017 Puchase Power $25.75  M&O DIST Fiscal Postage/Shipping Fees
B083 470105376 6/8/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $31.96  M&O DIST Instr-Tech Supplies Technology Related

B083 470105376 6/8/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $1,362.78  FTF W/ FRC 
IGA with FRC Program supplies/Technology warehouse/ Technology 
FF&E< 1000

B083 470105376 6/8/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $70.58  GIFTS TCH GRANT Amy Tixier Supplies
B083 470105376 6/8/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $1,265.69  GIFTS BESD-PS EF-BESD Grants Library FF&E < 1000
B083 470105377 6/8/2017 To the Limit Printing Solutions Inc. $103.29  M&O INCA teacher general supplies
B083 470105378 6/8/2017 Vans Auto Parts Inc. $1,184.39  M&O DIST Maint Vehicle/SPED General supplies
B083 470105378 6/8/2017 Vans Auto Parts Inc. $2,294.21  CAP DIST Transportation FF&E > 1000 < 5000



A/P Batch B083 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 5  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/06/2017

B083 470105379 6/8/2017 Varidesk $495.00  CAP DIST Exec-Admin Asst Supt FF&E<1000
B083 470105380 6/8/2017 Wal-Mart Community $174.77  FOODSERVC DIST WIDE General Supplies
B083 470105380 6/8/2017 Wal-Mart Community $112.33  GIFTS DIST exec-Admin Supt PR Sponsorship Supplies

B083 470105381 6/8/2017 Youngker High School $100.00  ACT WPS NJHS Scholarship to High School 

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1237  $     141,878.05 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 083  $     185,737.52 



A/P Batch B084 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 6  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/08/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B084 470106281 6/13/2017 Arizona Correctional Industries  $                         38.76  M&O DIST HoC Curriculum/Exec-Admin Fiscal/Public Information 

B084 470106281 6/13/2017 ICI Paints  $                       209.72  M&O DIST Maintenance General supplies

B084 470106281 6/13/2017 RWC International, Ltd  $                         92.98  M&O DIST Trans SPED General Supplies

B084 470106281 6/13/2017 YATES Buick, Pontiac, GMC  $                       716.22  M&O DIST Trans SPED General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1238  $                    1,057.68 

B084 470106450 6/13/2017 W. L. Emshoff $89,836.00  BOND MAR New Bldg Land Improve Construction

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1239 $89,836.00 

B084 470106451 6/13/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $242.17  UTX Usetax

B084 470106452 6/13/2017 ASPIN/Mohave $1,149.02  FOODSERVC INCA/BES FS SMR FEED Food
B084 470106453 6/13/2017 ASPRA $50.00  M&O DIST PR Marketing PD Training

B084 470106454 6/13/2017 B&H Foto & Electronics Corp. $4,324.31  CAP DIST PR Marketing TECH FF&E < 1000/ >1000 <5000

B084 470106455 6/13/2017 BESD #033 - Commerce AP ACH $230.70  M&O DIST PR Marketing Travel

B084 470106455 6/13/2017 BESD #033 - Commerce AP ACH $24.99  TAX SJS Lego Robotics Club Supplies
B084 470106456 6/13/2017 BESD #033 - Insurance Fund $274.44  M&O DIST Fiscal Dues and Fees
B084 470106456 6/13/2017 BESD #033 - Insurance Fund $131.63  FOODSERVC DIST Banking Fee Charges
B084 470106457 6/13/2017 BESD #033 - Revolving Fund $210.00  AUX DIST Refund Fees
B084 470106458 6/13/2017 ELEUTHERIA WELLNESS CENTER, LLC $19,330.00  M&O WPS/DIST: SPED Resource Teacher/Speech Services
B084 470106459 6/13/2017 GO Solutions Group, Inc $2,636.20  M&O DIST SPED Fiscal Purchased Services
B084 470106460 6/13/2017 Maricopa County Education Service Agency $4,544.03  M&O DIST Fiscal Purchased Services
B084 470106461 6/13/2017 Nicely Done Consulting $1,487.50  M&O DIST Admin-Tech Professional Services
B084 470106462 6/13/2017 Occupational Safety Services $1,646.00  M&O DIST: Transportation/Trans Vehicle/ Sp Ed Vehicle Services
B084 470106463 6/13/2017 Phoenix Tire, Inc $75.00  M&O DIST Sp Ed Trans Repair/Maintenance Services
B084 470106464 6/13/2017 Postmaster $372.72  M&O MAR PR marketing postage/shipping fees
B084 470106465 6/13/2017 Pro Tec Refrigeration Inc $836.95  FOODSERVC INCA: Repair/Supplies
B084 470106466 6/13/2017 Screen Vision Media $1,457.67  M&O DIST PR Marketing Advertisment
B084 470106467 6/13/2017 STARS $2,718.00  M&O DIST SPED Contracted OT/PT Services
B084 470106468 6/13/2017 Therapy One, PLLC $1,750.00  M&O BES SPED SPH Contracted Speech Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1240  $                 43,491.33 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 084  $               134,385.01 



A/P Batch B085 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 7  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/13/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B085 470107531 6/15/2017 Arizona Science Center  $           400.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Professional Services

B085 470107531 6/15/2017 Brown's Partsmaster Inc  $              39.07  M&O BAL Maintenance General supplies

B085 470107531 6/15/2017 CenturyLink  $        2,009.25  M&O BAL/SJS/DIST: Lines

B085 470107531 6/15/2017 CenturyLink  $              16.99  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC PRI DID Telephone/Non-Erate Lines

B085 470107531 6/15/2017 Republic Services  $        9,483.44  M&O DIST WIDE: Disposal Services

B085 470107531 6/15/2017 Republic Services  $              31.31  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Disposal Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1241  $      11,980.06 

B085 470107532 6/15/2017 Sunstate Mechanical Services $9,669.87  BOND INCA Plumbing/Bathroom Upgrade

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1242 $9,669.87 

B085 470107533 6/15/2017 A-1 Rags $238.92  M&O DIST Maintenance General supplies

B085 470107534 6/15/2017 Auto Safety House - Phoenix $1,625.42  M&O DIST Transportation/SPED General Supplies
B085 470107535 6/15/2017 Brady Industries, LLC $47.40  M&O DIS WH General Supplies
B085 470107535 6/15/2017 Brady Industries, LLC $3,650.79  WAREHOUSE CUSTODIAL: Restock warehouse inventory

B085 470107536 6/15/2017 Commercial Systems Technology, Inc. $337.45  M&O WPS Admin-Tech Technology Maint Agreement/Repairs

B085 470107537 6/15/2017 DVUSD Graphic Communications $105.00  M&O DIST: Exec-admin/Fiscal/Public Info/SPED Principal Supplies
B085 470107538 6/15/2017 Empire Southwest, LLC $5.24  M&O DIST Transportation Repair/Maintenance Services
B085 470107539 6/15/2017 IGA $126.62  COM-PS BESD Teacher General Supplies
B085 470107540 6/15/2017 Interstate All Battery Center $868.59  M&O DIST Maintenance General supplies
B085 470107541 6/15/2017 Johnstone Supply $330.37  M&O DIST Maintenance General supplies
B085 470107542 6/15/2017 Lowe's $310.47  CAP DIST Foodservice FF&E < 1000
B085 470107543 6/15/2017 NeedThese $20,511.98  IMPACT MAR Instructional-Tech FF&E < 1000
B085 470107544 6/15/2017 Pro Tec Refrigeration Inc $733.74  FOODSERVC SUN/BES: Repair/Maintenance/Supplies
B085 470107545 6/15/2017 SHI International Corp $1,960.02  CAP DIST PR Marketing Software/License/Non-Inst <1000
B085 470107546 6/15/2017 Supreme Oil Company $11,249.94  M&O DIST: Fuel Unleaded Maint/Reg Ed/SPED 
B085 470107547 6/15/2017 Wal-Mart Community $12.61  GIFT DIST: Exec-Admin Supt PR Sponsorship Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1243  $      42,114.56 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 085  $      63,764.49 



A/P Batch B086 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 8  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/15/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B086 470108472 6/20/2017 AASBO  $                    4,965.00  M&O DIST: Dues and Fees for Summer AASBO

B086 470108472 6/20/2017 National Fire Control  $                    1,215.00  M&O BAL/WPS/SJS/DIST: Maintenance Non-Tech Repairs/Maint

B086 470108472 6/20/2017 Universal Athletic  $                       830.20  AUX INCA Athletics Basketball Uniforms

B086 470108472 6/20/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $                    1,592.36  M&O SUN/BES/PAYROLL/HR/MAINT: General Supplies

B086 470108472 6/20/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $                    3,536.90  CAP SUN/BES Classroom FF&E < 1000

B086 470108472 6/20/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $                       261.19  WAREHOUSE TECH SUPPLY: Restock Warehouse inventory

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1244  $                 12,400.65 

B086 470108473 6/20/2017 Logicalis $1,905.91  BOND MAR New Bldg Construction Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1245 $1,905.91 

B086 470108474 6/20/2017 Absolute Screen Printing $535.57  M&O DIST Transportation Printing/Binding 

B086 470108475 6/20/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $0.76  UTX Usetax
B086 470108476 6/20/2017 ASDB Statewide $46,087.68  M&O BESD OHI/SJS MD/MDSSI/ PSD Tuition

B086 470108477 6/20/2017 B&H Foto & Electronics Corp. $17.09  M&O DIST PR Marketing Supplies

B086 470108478 6/20/2017 BESD #033 - Accounts $214.95  M&O DIST Fiscal Purchased Services
B086 470108479 6/20/2017 Curriculum Management Solutions, Inc. $4,084.38  M&O DIST Curriculum Professional Services
B086 470108479 6/20/2017 Curriculum Management Solutions, Inc. $4,084.37  TITLE I  DIST: Curriculum Professional Services
B086 470108480 6/20/2017 Enterprise Technology Services $300.00  M&O DIST Admin-Tech yearly license/support
B086 470108481 6/20/2017 George's Electric, Inc. $1,373.38  M&O DIST Maintenance Purchased Services
B086 470108482 6/20/2017 Heinfeld, Meech, & Co., P.C. $85.00  M&O DIST Business Office Staff PD/Training
B086 470108483 6/20/2017 Johnstone Supply $667.79  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies
B086 470108484 6/20/2017 Katrina Rodas $72.09  M&O BESD SPED parent Transportiaon
B086 470108485 6/20/2017 Kimball Midwest $284.70  M&O DIST Trans SPED General Supplies
B086 470108486 6/20/2017 Morgan, Bryce $450.00  M&O DIST PR Marketing Advertisement
B086 470108487 6/20/2017 NeedThese $144,394.58  IMPACT MAR Instructional-Tech FF&E < 1000
B086 470108488 6/20/2017 Pitney Bowes - Act. # 0016541491 $114.77  M&O DIST PR Rental of Equipment
B086 470108489 6/20/2017 Southwest Gas Corporation $479.17  M&O BAL/BES/Foodservice natural gas utilities
B086 470108490 6/20/2017 Valley Chiropractic $40.00  M&O DIST Transportation Purchased Services
B086 470108491 6/20/2017 Veer Consulting, LLC $995.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC PD/Training of Staff

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1246  $               204,281.28 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 086  $               218,587.84 



A/P Batch B087 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 9  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/22/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B087 470109486 6/22/2017 CenturyLink  $                    1,097.98  M&O WPS/SUN/INCA/BES/DIST: Telephone Lines

B087 470109486 6/22/2017 CenturyLink  $                       102.88  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Fax/Telephones

B087 470109486 6/22/2017 Performance Plus  $                       992.61  M&O DIST Maint Vehicle/Transportation

B087 470109486 6/22/2017 Universal Athletic  $                       441.04  AUX INCA Athletics Basketball Uniforms

B087 470109486 6/22/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $                    1,257.85  M&O BAL Teacher/Prinicipal Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1249  $                    3,892.36 

B087 470109487 6/22/2017 CORE Construction Services of AZ Inc $752,017.51  ADJ WAYS MAR New Bldg Construction Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1250 $752,017.51 

B087 470109488 6/22/2017 A's Band Instrument Repair $3,344.00  M&O DIST Band Program Instrument Repair

B087 470109489 6/22/2017 Arrow Stage Lines $9,300.00  AUX SJS Knottsberry Farm Bus Charter
B087 470109490 6/22/2017 Barnes and Noble $132.99  GIFTS TCH GRANT Heather Orozco Supplies

B087 470109491 6/22/2017 Buckeye Union High School Dist #201 $19,936.14  M&O BAL/WPS/SUN/INCA/BES/SJS: Tuition to AZ District

B087 470109492 6/22/2017 Buckeye Valley News $288.36  M&O DIST Gov Board Advertising

B087 470109493 6/22/2017 CITY OF BUCKEYE   C-1 $5,959.18  M&O 
BAL/WPS/SJS/INCA/DIST: 
Water/sewer/irrigation/sprinklers/foodservice utilities

B087 470109494 6/22/2017 Contract Paper Group, Inc $6,552.76  WAREHOUSE MAIN:Restock warehouse inventory
B087 470109495 6/22/2017 Empire Southwest, LLC $479.53  M&O DIST Transportation Repair/Maintenance
B087 470109496 6/22/2017 Frontline Placement Technologies $9,847.52  M&O DIST Admin-Tech yearly License/support
B087 470109497 6/22/2017 Gompers Habilitation Center $4,434.50  M&O WPS SPED Autism Tuition to Private Sources
B087 470109498 6/22/2017 Judi Gottschalk $12,000.00  TITLE II A DIST PD Admin Training
B087 470109499 6/22/2017 Learn It Systems LLC $11,792.00  M&O WPS/SJS: SPED Tuition/OT/PT/SPH
B087 470109500 6/22/2017 Professional Court Interpreting $191.25  M&O BESD PS Translator for Psychological Evaluation
B087 470109501 6/22/2017 Screen Vision Media $2,000.47  M&O DIST PR Marketing Advertisement
B087 470109502 6/22/2017 Southwest Gas Corporation $372.10  M&O BAL/BES Natural/Foodservice Gas Utilities
B087 470109503 6/22/2017 The Foundation for Blind Children $7,454.34  M&O INCA/BAL SPED Tuition
B087 470109504 6/22/2017 Tom Jones Ford $348.13  M&O DIST Trans SPED General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1251  $                 94,433.27 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 087  $               850,343.14 



A/P Batch B088 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 10  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/22/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B088 470110368 6/27/2017 Arizona Science Center  $                         12.00  ACT BES SPED life Skills Field trip fees

B088 470110368 6/27/2017 CenturyLink  $                    7,105.63  M&O DIS QMOE Internet Connectivity Public Utilities

B088 470110368 6/27/2017 CenturyLink  $                         71.77  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC QMOE Internet Connectivity

B088 470110368 6/27/2017 National Fire Control  $                    1,305.00  M&O SUN/INCA/BES: Maintenance Non-Tech Repairs/Maintenance

B088 470110368 6/27/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $                       353.86  M&O DIST: Fiscal/HR supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1252  $                    8,848.26 

B088 470110369 6/27/2017 Premise One, Inc. $45,284.97  BOND MAR New Bldg Construction Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1253 $45,284.97 

B088 470110370 6/27/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $2.38  UTX  Usetax

B088 470110371 6/27/2017 ASPIN/Mohave $7,072.05  FOODSERVC SJS/INCA/BES: FS SMR FEED Food/Supplies
B088 470110372 6/27/2017 Borns Solutions AZ $250.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC PD/Training of Staff

B088 470110373 6/27/2017 Hobby Lobby Stores, Inc. $398.48  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Program Incentives

B088 470110374 6/27/2017 It's gotta be the Heat $200.00  M&O DIST PR Marketing PD Training
B088 470110375 6/27/2017 JET Limousines $3,350.00  AUX BAL 8th Grade year end bus charter
B088 470110376 6/27/2017 Kroger-Frys Customer Charges $162.45  IND COST DIST Superintendent Food Supplies
B088 470110377 6/27/2017 Lowe's $5.16  M&O BAL/BES Maintenance General Supplies
B088 470110378 6/27/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $35.96  M&O DIST Instr-Tech Supplies Technology Related
B088 470110378 6/27/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $45.44  FOODSERVC DIST: Foodservice General Supplies
B088 470110378 6/27/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $0.00  AUX INCA Softball Athletic Supplies (Return)
B088 470110378 6/27/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON ($36.99)  TAX SUN Fine Arts Club (Return)
B088 470110379 6/27/2017 Teaching Stuff Inc $778.96  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Program Materials
B088 470110380 6/27/2017 Treasures 4 Teachers $121.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Program Supplies
B088 470110381 6/27/2017 Verizon Wireless $1,418.21  M&O DIST Telephone Utilities 
B088 470110381 6/27/2017 Verizon Wireless $402.71  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Telephone/QMOE
B088 470110382 6/27/2017 Wal-Mart Community $106.60  M&O DIST Exec-Admin Superintendent General Supplies
B088 470110382 6/27/2017 Wal-Mart Community $575.66  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Food Supplies
B088 470110382 6/27/2017 Wal-Mart Community $92.10  COM-PS BESD Parent Event Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1254 $14,980.17 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 088  $                 69,113.40 



A/P Batch B089 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 11  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/27/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B089 470111266 6/29/2017 Brown's Partsmaster, Inc  $                       350.64  M&O SUN/DIST Maintenance General supplies

B089 470111266 6/29/2017 Cummins Rocky Mountain LLC  $                       103.15  M&O DIST Transportation General Supplies

B089 470111266 6/29/2017 ICI Paints  $                       263.88  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies

B089 470111266 6/29/2017 RWC International, Ltd  $                       133.07  M&O DIST Transportation General Supplies/Services

B089 470111266 6/29/2017 Vern Lewis Welding Supply, Inc.  $                         60.36  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1255  $                       911.10 

B089 470111267 6/29/2017 Hess-Rountree, Inc. $9,785.50  ADJ WAYS MAR Land Improve/SUN&INCA Reclaimed Water Services

B089 470111267 6/29/2017 Hess-Rountree, Inc. $4,816.00  BOND MAR New Bldg Land Improve Professional Services

B089 470111268 6/29/2017 Western Technologies, Inc. $11,080.00  BOND MAR New Bldg Professional Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1256 $25,681.50 

B089 470111269 6/29/2017 ABM Janitorial Services, Inc. $249.00  M&O BES Outsourced Custodial Cleaning services

B089 470111270 6/29/2017 ADE - Arizona Department of Education $20,400.00  IDEA MTBS YR 3 BAL/SUN/DIST PBIS Training
B089 470111271 6/29/2017 Alternative Hose Inc. $13.69  M&O DIST Transportation General Supplies

B089 470111272 6/29/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $22.42  UTX Usetax

B089 470111273 6/29/2017 ASCD $400.00  TITLE I  
BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/MAR/INCA/BES: Instr-Curr PD Yearly 
License/Support

B089 470111274 6/29/2017 ASPIN/Mohave $5,100.93  FOODSERVC SJS/INCA/BES: SMR FEED Food & supplies
B089 470111275 6/29/2017 Auto Safety House - Phoenix $158.37  M&O DIST Transportation General Supplies
B089 470111276 6/29/2017 Bingham Equipment Company $179.30  M&O DIST Grounds General Supplies
B089 470111277 6/29/2017 Buff's Plumbing Services, Inc. $1,078.60  M&O WPS/INCA Maintenance Repair Services
B089 470111278 6/29/2017 City of Buckeye      C-2 $8,748.93  M&O SUN Water/Sewer/Irrigation/Sprinklers/Foodservice utilities
B089 470111279 6/29/2017 CITY OF BUCKEYE   C-1 $837.47  M&O WPS Water/Sewer/Foodservice utilities
B089 470111280 6/29/2017 Commercial Refrigeration Service, Inc $2,331.96  CAP BAL Maintenance FF&E > 1000 < 5000
B089 470111281 6/29/2017 Great Neck Saw Manufacturers, Inc. $11,998.27  CAP DIST Transportation FF&E > 5000
B089 470111282 6/29/2017 Johnstone Supply $51.36  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies 
B089 470111283 6/29/2017 Katrina Rodas $77.43  M&O BES SPED Parent Transportation Reimbursement
B089 470111284 6/29/2017 Lowe's $51.13  M&O BAL/DIST Maintenance General Supplies
B089 470111285 6/29/2017 National Association of Student Councils $95.00  TAX SUN: Student Council Supplies
B089 470111286 6/29/2017 NeedThese $1,625.82  CAP DIST Admin-Tech FF&E < 1000/ >1000<5000
B089 470111287 6/29/2017 Playworks Arizona $1,250.00  M&O BES PD for Instructional Staff
B089 470111288 6/29/2017 ProComm $200.69  M&O DIST Transportation General Supplies

B089 470111289 6/29/2017 Richard Hopkins $183.81  M&O DIST Gov Board Travel
B089 470111290 6/29/2017 Shafir Consulting $1,500.00  IND COST DIST Public Information Services
B089 470111291 6/29/2017 STARS $29,114.35  M&O WPS/SJS/BES/DIST Contracted Teachers
B089 470111292 6/29/2017 Twin City Hardware $276.29  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies 
B089 470111293 6/29/2017 Valley Chiropractic $40.00  M&O DIST Transportation Purchased Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1257  $                 85,984.82 



A/P Batch B089 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 12  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 06/27/2017

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 089  $               112,577.42 



A/P Batch B090 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 13  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 6/29/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B090 470112405 7/4/2017 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply  $                       872.29  M&O DIST Transportation General Supplies

B090 470112405 7/4/2017 Arizona Science Center  $                       800.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Professional Services

B090 470112405 7/4/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $                       186.76  M&O DIST Gov Board /SJS Principal Supplies

B090 470112405 7/4/2017 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS  $                        (13.46)  FOODSERVC DIST Foodservice Supplies (return)

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1258  $                    1,845.59 

B090 470112406 7/4/2017 Premise One, Inc. $73,115.50  BOND MAR New Bldg Con/BAL-SUN-INCA-BES: Security System

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1259 $73,115.50 

B090 470112407 7/4/2017 A & H Contracting Services, Inc. $438.75  M&O DIST Transportation Repair/Supplies

B090 470112408 7/4/2017 A to Z Steam Cleaning $2,610.00  FOODSERVC BAL/WPS/SJS/SUN/INCA/BES: Repair/Maintenance
B090 470112409 7/4/2017 Alpha Glass & Mirror $1,269.45  M&O DIST: Maintenance Repair Services

B090 470112410 7/4/2017 ASPIN/Mohave $4,073.16  FOODSERVC SJS/INCA/BES: SMR FEED Food & Supplies 

B090 470112411 7/4/2017 Buckeye Union High School Dist #201 $27,183.69  M&O BAL/WPS/SUN/INCA/BES/SJS/BAL: SPED Tuition
B090 470112412 7/4/2017 Crisis Management Institute $1,012.00  M&O DIST SPED CPI Training supplies
B090 470112413 7/4/2017 Holsum Bakery, Inc. $255.20  FOODSERVC SJS/INCA/BES: SMR FEED Food 
B090 470112414 7/4/2017 Inquiries, Inc $40.00  M&O DIST HR Personnel Purchased Services
B090 470112415 7/4/2017 Lowe's $2,860.41  M&O BAL Maintenance General Supplies
B090 470112416 7/4/2017 Pro Tec Refrigeration Inc $425.00  FOODSERVC SUN/BES: Repair/Supplies
B090 470112417 7/4/2017 Sunstate Equipment Company $635.72  M&O BAL Maintenance Rental of Equipment
B090 470112418 7/4/2017 Supreme Oil Company $7,229.75  M&O DIST Fuel 
B090 470112419 7/4/2017 W. L. Emshoff $7,565.00  M&O DIST WIDE: Grounds Professional Services
B090 470112419 7/4/2017 W. L. Emshoff $1,980.00  CAP BES Maintenance FF&E > 1000 < 5000
B090 470112420 7/4/2017 Wal-Mart Community $1,843.69  M&O SUN PBIS/DIST Exec-Admin Supt Supplies

B090 470112420 7/4/2017 Wal-Mart Community $1,929.72  FTF w/ FRC 
IGA with FRC Technology Supplies/Equipment <1000 / Equipment 
>1000<5000

B090 470112420 7/4/2017 Wal-Mart Community $118.27  GIFTS INCA Principal Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1260  $                 61,469.81 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 090  $               136,430.90 



A/P Batch B091 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 14  of  14 Voucher Processed On: 7/6/2017

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B091 480000674 7/11/2017 CenturyLink  $                    2,871.35  M&O DIST WIDE: Non-Erate VOIP Lines

B091 480000674 7/11/2017 CenturyLink  $                         29.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC PRI DID/Non-Erate Lines

B091 480000674 7/11/2017 Children's Museum of Phoenix  $                       217.00  TAX BES SPED Connections Field Trip Admissions

B091 480000674 7/11/2017 ICI Paints  $                       131.94  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1262  $                    3,249.29 

B091 480000675 7/11/2017 Buff's Plumbing Services, Inc. $2,380.00  BOND BESD PS Remodel Professional Services

B091 480000676 7/11/2017 CCS Presentation Systems $176,374.69  BOND MAR New Bldg Construction Services

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1263 $178,754.69 

B091 480000677 7/11/2017 Air Cold Supply/Webb Distributors $330.72  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies

B091 480000678 7/11/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $8.96  UTX Usetax
B091 480000679 7/11/2017 Arizona's Children Association $2,000.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC PD/Training of Staff

B091 480000680 7/11/2017 ASDB Statewide $3,080.00  M&O BES SMR SCH HI Interpreter Services

B091 480000681 7/11/2017 ASPIN/Mohave $2,818.94  FOODSERVC INCA/BES: FS SMR FEED Supplies and Food
B091 480000682 7/11/2017 AZ Learning Institute $3,000.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Parent Expo Screening Services
B091 480000683 7/11/2017 City of Buckeye      C-2 $3,378.80  M&O BES: water/sewer/sprinkler/irrigation/foodservice utilities
B091 480000683 7/11/2017 City of Buckeye      C-2 $78.95  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC water/sewer
B091 480000684 7/11/2017 GO Solutions Group, Inc $1,495.35  M&O DIST SPED Fiscal Purchased Services
B091 480000685 7/11/2017 Hometown True Value Hardware $2,040.40  M&O DIST Maintenance General Supplies
B091 480000686 7/11/2017 Katrina Rodas $153.08  M&O BES SPED Parent Transportation Reimbursement
B091 480000687 7/11/2017 Kimball Midwest $385.57  CAP SUN Maintenance FF&E < 1000
B091 480000688 7/11/2017 Puchase Power $49.92  M&O DIST Fiscal Postage/Shipping Fees
B091 480000689 7/11/2017 SC Fuels $1,016.14  M&O DIST Transportation Supplies
B091 480000690 7/11/2017 Shamrock AZ Dairy Division $1,819.78  FOODSERVC SJS/INCA/BES: FS SMR FEED Milk
B091 480000691 7/11/2017 Space Solutions $6,420.00  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Equipment< 1000/ >1000<5000
B091 480000692 7/11/2017 SYNCB/AMAZON $159.98  CAP INCA Inst-Support Technolog FF&E <  1000
B091 480000693 7/11/2017 To the Limit Printing Solutions Inc. $1,266.59  FTF w/ FRC IGA with FRC Printing Binding
B091 480000694 7/11/2017 Twin City Hardware $2,190.37  M&O DIST HR General Supplies

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1264  $                 31,693.55 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 090  $               213,697.53 



A/P Batch B001 for Board Meeting on July 17, 2017

Processed By:  Lacy Kirk 1  of  1 Voucher Processed On:  July 6, 2016

Batch ID Warrant # Date Payee  Amount  Fund Description

B001 480000695 7/11/2017 ASBA $10,468.00  M&O DIST Gov Board Dues and Fees

B001 480000695 7/11/2017 Vern Lewis Welding Supply, Inc. $34.12  M&O DIST Propane for warehouse

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1001 $10,502.12 

B001 480000696 7/11/2017 Arizona Department of Revenue $215.88  UTX Usetax

B001 480000697 7/11/2017 GPEMC/Pendergast Elementary District $2,750.00  M&O DIST Exec-Admin Superintendent Dues and Fees

B001 480000698 7/11/2017 ID-Ville $583.31  M&O DIST HR General Supplies

B001 480000699 7/11/2017 InTouch Receipting $3,360.00  IND COSTS DIST Yearly License/Support

B001 480000700 7/11/2017 Lightspeed Systems $15,789.31  M&O DIST Inst-Tech Yearly Support/License

B001 480000701 7/11/2017 MCESD $1,545.00  FOODSERVC 
SJS/SUN/BES: Foodservice Permit: 
Operation/Eating-Drinking

B001 480000701 7/11/2017 MCESD $555.00  IND COSTS SJS/SUN/BES: Operating Business Permit

B001 480000702 7/11/2017 Scenario Learning $1,590.00  M&O DIST HR Staff PD/ Training

B001 480000703 7/11/2017 Transfinder $3,300.00  M&O DIST Admin-Tech Yearly License/Support

GRAND TOTAL for Voucher 1002 $29,688.50 

GRAND TOTAL for BATCH 001  $    40,190.62 



























BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION ACCT SITE BALANCE RECEIPTS EXPENSES BALANCE
SEAWORLD 8750 BAL -$               -$               
8TH YEAR END 8754 BAL 2,891.95$      357.00$         1,497.60$      1,751.35$      
BAND 8805 BAL 599.91$         599.91$         
STUDENT COUNCIL 8810 BAL 3,188.38$      3,188.38$      
FINE ARTS CLUB 8813 BAL 458.89$         458.89$         
NJHS 8840 BAL 598.50$         598.50$         
ATHLETICS CLUB 8860 BAL 1,109.42$      1,109.42$      
ART CLUB 8872 BAL 1.33$             1.33$             
8TH YEAR END 8754 BES 1,262.20$      1,262.20$      
GRAND CANYON 8756 BES 176.12$         176.12$         
STUDENT COUNCIL 8810 BES 2,980.82$      160.96$         869.97$         2,271.81$      
NJHS 8840 BES 321.68$         321.68$         
LIFE SKILLS 8845 BES 433.84$         87.50$           521.34$         
ATHLETICS CLUB 8860 BES 1,770.62$      1,770.62$      
6TH GRADE 8746 INCA 228.50$         228.50$         
SEAWORLD 8750 INCA 1,666.08$      1,666.08$      
8TH YEAR END 8754 INCA 287.82$         287.82$         
WASHINGTON TRIP 8757 INCA 73.00$           73.00$           
BAND 8805 INCA 1,730.70$      125.00$         1,855.70$      
STUDENT COUNCIL 8810 INCA 5,265.45$      240.00$         415.50$         5,089.95$      
NJHS 8840 INCA 117.29$         117.29$         
ATHLETICS CLUB 8860 INCA 1,240.97$      1,240.97$      
ART CLUB 8872 INCA 191.93$         191.93$         
SEAWORLD 8750 SJS 727.40$         727.40$         
KNOTTSBERRY FARM 8752 SJS (206.25)$        (206.25)$        
STUDENT COUNCIL 8810 SJS 1,777.96$      1,777.96$      
NJHS 8840 SJS 1,272.84$      1,272.84$      
ATHLETICS CLUB 8860 SJS 233.19$         233.19$         
5TH GRADE 8745 SUN 212.11$         70.00$           282.11$         
SEAWORLD 8750 SUN -$               -$               
8TH YEAR END 8754 SUN 27.93$           27.93$           
STUDENT COUNCIL 8810 SUN 2,503.69$      345.00$         109.82$         2,738.87$      
DRAMA CLUB 8835 SUN 633.94$         1,358.00$      195.44$         1,796.50$      
NJHS 8840 SUN 9.34$             9.34$             
ATHLETICS CLUB 8860 SUN 9.02$             9.02$             
FIELD TRIP FUNDRAISERS 874X WPS 1,681.35$      1,681.35$      
SEAWORLD 8750 WPS -$               -$               
GRAND CANYON 8756 WPS 2,431.50$      2,431.50$      
STUDENT COUNCIL 8810 WPS 1,509.71$      200.00$         298.90$         1,410.81$      
NJHS 8840 WPS 381.62$         381.62$         

DIST-BAND MAGIC MTN 8761 DIST (2,268.18)$     1,178.00$      11,207.36$    (12,297.54)$   
DISTRICT BAND 8795 DIST -$               -$               
DISTRICT GIFTED 8855 DIST -$               -$               

INTEREST EARNED 1510 INT 124.54$         124.54$         

TOTALS: 37,657.11$   4,121.46$     14,594.59$    27,183.98$   

IVEE RECONCILIATION:
BEGINNING BOOK BALANCE 37,657.11$   

2016-2017 STUDENT ACTIVITIES BALANCE
FY17 MAY 2017

2016-2017 Student Activities MAY 2017 Page  1  of  2



          DEPOSITS 4,121.46$      
EXPENDITURES 14,594.59$    

IVEE ENDING BALANCE 27,183.98$   
                                 

MARICOPA COUNTY BALANCE 27,183.98$   
          OUTSTANDING ITEM -$               
          OUTSTANDING ITEM -$               
COUNTY RECONCILED BALANCE 27,183.98$   

Activity Assistant Treasurer

Business Manager, Treasurer

GOVERNING BOARD SIGNATURES

Journal entries will be done between funds 525, 526, 530 and 850 to 
address negative amounts at YEAR END.

2016-2017 Student Activities MAY 2017 Page  2  of  2



BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION ACCT SITE BALANCE RECEIPTS EXPENSES BALANCE
PARTICIPATION FEE $5 8700 BAL 2,820.12$      2,820.12$      
ATHLETICS 862X BAL 418.00$         418.00$         
SEAWORLD 8750 BAL 3,284.78$      3,284.78$      
YEAR END 8TH GRADE 8754 BAL (2,864.42)$     4,838.20$      8.00$             1,965.78$      
BAND 8805 BAL 20.46$           20.46$           
GIRLS on the RUN 8378 BES -$               -$               
PARTICIPATION FEE $5 8700 BES 475.13$         505.00$         664.00$         316.13$         
ATHLETICS 862X BES 110.00$         110.00$         
SEAWORLD 8750 BES -$               -$               
LAKE PLEASANT 8751 BES 1,532.00$      1,150.00$      1,890.00$      792.00$         
YEAR END 8TH GRADE 8754 BES 2,284.64$      4,976.75$      (2,692.11)$     
GRAND CANYON 8756 BES 1,315.60$      1,315.60$      
BAND 8805 BES 15.88$           15.88$           
MILEAGE CLUB 8867 BES 678.00$         678.00$         
PARTICIPATION FEE $5 8700 INCA 1,551.88$      290.00$         1,289.04$      552.84$         
ATHLETICS 862X INCA 42.40$           42.40$           
SEAWORLD 8750 INCA 2,341.00$      3,050.00$      (709.00)$        
YEAR END 8TH GRADE 8754 INCA 3,577.00$      216.00$         4,714.25$      (921.25)$        
BAND 8805 INCA 232.99$         232.99$         
STUDENT COUNCIL 8810 INCA 5.00$             5.00$             
PARTICIPATION FEE $5 8700 SJS 2,484.91$      50.00$           1,123.73$      1,411.18$      
ATHLETICS 862X SJS 599.90$         599.90$         
SEAWORLD 8750 SJS -$               -$               
KNOTTSBERRY FARM 8752 SJS 14,511.84$    750.00$         8,935.00$      6,326.84$      
YEAR END 8TH GRADE 8754 SJS 80.00$           80.00$           
BAND 8805 SJS 31.96$           31.96$           
FINE ARTS 8920 SJS 33.25$           33.25$           
PARTICIPATION FEE $5 8700 SUN 3,431.38$      360.00$         1,330.00$      2,461.38$      
ATHLETICS 862X SUN 19.24$           19.24$           
SEAWORLD 8750 SUN -$               -$               
KNOTTSBERRY FARM 8752 SUN -$               -$               
YEAR END 8TH GRADE 8754 SUN 3,242.00$      610.25$         3,275.00$      577.25$         
PHOENIX ZOO OVERNIGHT 8763 SUN -$               -$               
BAND 8805 SUN 367.16$         22.00$           389.16$         
DRAMA CLUB 8835 SUN 42.00$           104.31$         (62.31)$          
AUDIO/VISUAL CLUB 8871 SUN -$               -$               
PARTICIPATION FEE $5 8700 WPS 1,607.62$      235.00$         1,842.62$      
GIRLS LOCK-IN 8357 WPS (66.39)$          (66.39)$          
ATHLETICS 862X WPS 152.13$         152.13$         
SEAWORLD 8750 WPS -$               -$               
GRAND CANYON 8756 WPS 77.60$           77.60$           
JA FINANCE 8758 WPS 525.64$         525.64$         
REWARD to Renaissance 8760 WPS (505.00)$        2,050.00$      2,079.00$      (534.00)$        
BAND 8805 WPS 304.17$         304.17$         
DISTRICT ATHLETICS 8620 DIST 3,676.20$      423.00$         4,099.20$      
DIST-BAND MAGIC MTN 8761 DIST 3,692.16$      2,355.00$      6,047.16$      
DISTRICT BAND PROGRAM 8795 DIST (476.36)$        10.00$           (466.36)$        
DISTRICT SUMMER BAND 8796 DIST 50.00$           475.00$         525.00$         
DISTRICT SUMMER P.E. 8797 DIST -$               -$               
DISTRICT GIFTED 8855 DIST -$               -$               
DIST-SPED CONNECTIONS 8363 SPED 200.00$         24.00$           224.00$         

2016-2017 AUXILIARY ACCOUNT BALANCE
FY17 MAY 2017

2016-2017 Auxilary MAY 2017 Page  1  of  2



REVENUE SHARE 8380 REV 24,043.05$    191.78$         24,234.83$    
HR - Liquidating Damages 0000 HR 5,000.00$      2,500.00$      7,500.00$      
INTEREST EARNED 1510 INT 133.38$         133.38$         

TOTALS: 81,098.30$   17,055.23$   33,439.08$    64,714.45$   

IVEE RECONCILIATION:
BEGINNING BOOK BALANCE 81,098.30$   
          DEPOSITS 17,055.23$    
          EXPENDITURES 33,439.08$                                       
IVEE ENDING BALANCE 64,714.45$   

                                 
MARICOPA COUNTY BALANCE 64,714.45$   
          OUTSTANDING ITEM -$               
          OUTSTANDING ITEM -$               
COUNTY RECONCILED BALANCE 64,714.45$   

Auxiliary Assistant Treasurer

Business Manager, Treasurer

GOVERNING BOARD SIGNATURES

Journal entries will be done between funds 525, 526, 530 and 850 to 
address negative amounts at YEAR END.

2016-2017 Auxilary MAY 2017 Page  2  of  2





 2016-2017 TAX CREDIT ACCOUNT FY17 May 2017

ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ENDING BALANCE
Buckeye Elementary School 109
   Greatest Need (GN) 8900 7,789.23$                      -$                               -$                               7,789.23$                      
   Athletics/Sports (A/S) 8910 654.40$                         -$                               -$                               654.40$                         
   Fine Arts/Band/Choir (FA) 8920 650.00$                         -$                               -$                               650.00$                         
   After School Programs (ASP) 8930 585.57$                         -$                               -$                               585.57$                         
   Field Trips (FT) 8940 564.22$                         -$                               -$                               564.22$                         
   Specified Classroom (SC) 8XXX 4,667.82$                      -$                               -$                               4,667.82$                      
BES TOTALS: 14,911.24$                   -$                               -$                              14,911.24$                   

Special Programs (SPED) 200
Located at BAL Site 102 -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               
Located at WPS Site 103 937.20$                         -$                               -$                               937.20$                         
Located at SJS Site 104 -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               
Located at SUN Site 105 0.11$                             -$                               -$                               0.11$                             
Located at INCA Site 107 600.00$                         -$                               -$                               600.00$                         
Located at BES Site 109 2,466.91$                      -$                               -$                               2,466.91$                      
SPED TOTALS: 4,004.22$                     -$                               -$                              4,004.22$                     

DIST-505 Gifted Program 8855 1,072.98$                     -$                               -$                               1,072.98$                     

DIST-505 Band Magic Mountain 8761 3,395.00$                     1,655.00$                      -$                               5,050.00$                     

DIST-505 Band Program 8795 837.00$                        -$                               535.00$                         302.00$                        

DIST-505 Summer Band Camp 8796 -$                               100.00$                         -$                               100.00$                         

DIST-505 Wrestling Program 8790 -$                              -$                               -$                               -$                              

Interest Earned 1510 148.44$                        -$                               -$                               148.44$                        

DISTRICT TOTALS: 66,466.25$                    627.00$                         1,163.16$                      67,150.09$                    

Deposit Journal Entries Site Council Decisions:

1424 / 1453 / 1454 / 1458 / 1473 / 1567
1573 / 1581 / 1598 / 1602 / 1604 / 1623
1641 / 1645 / 1646

Vouchers

V1216
BOARD SIGNATURES

Submitted By:  Trenda Long Ending Balances for FY17 May 2017 Page  2  of  2





ADOPTED DATE BUDGET
BUDGET REVISED YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBRANCE BUDGET

BUDGET DESCRIPTION 7/6/2016 5/1/2017 EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCE & YTD EXPENSE BALANCE
6600   Unallocated Budgets -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6300   Purchased Services -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6320   Professional Education -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6330   Professional Services -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6340   Technical Services -$                 -$                 45,978.50$         -$                    45,978.50$         (45,978.50)$     
6430   Repair/Maintenance -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6442   Rent Equipment -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6450   Construction Services -$                 -$                 11,664.40$         -$                    11,664.40$         (11,664.40)$     
6610   Supplies 3,436,710.00$  3,716,876.00$  -$                    -$                    -$                   3,716,876.00$  
6640   Books and Periodicals -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6641   Library Books 12,000.00$       12,000.00$       220.38$              -$                    220.38$             11,779.62$       
6642   Textbooks 50,000.00$       50,000.00$       27,560.57$         -$                    27,560.57$         22,439.43$       
6643   Instructional Aids 319,000.00$     319,000.00$     311,888.65$       -$                    311,888.65$       7,111.35$         
6644   Other Books -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6650   Technology Supplies -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6700   Property -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6710   Land and Improvements -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6720   Buildings and Improvements -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6731   Capital < $1,000 500,000.00$     500,000.00$     28,775.43$         2,540.16$           31,315.59$         468,684.41$     
6732   Capital > $1,000 < $5,000 -$                 -$                 20,758.73$         3,111.79$           23,870.52$         (23,870.52)$     
6733   Capital > $5,000 -$                 -$                 21,723.27$         -$                    21,723.27$         (21,723.27)$     
6734   Vehicles < $1,000 30,000.00$       257,000.00$     -$                    4.00$                  4.00$                 256,996.00$     
6735   Vehicles > $1,000 < $5,000 -$                 -$                    4.00$                  4.00$                 (4.00)$              
6736   Vehicles > $5,000 -$                 -$                 256,638.42$       32.00$                256,670.42$       (256,670.42)$   
6737   Technology < $1,000 536,000.00$     536,000.00$     177,349.33$       2,123.38$           179,472.71$       356,527.29$     
6738   Technology > $1,000 < $5,000 -$                 -$                 92,192.25$         -$                    92,192.25$         (92,192.25)$     
6739   Technology > $5,000 -$                 -$                 240,924.75$       37,558.26$         278,483.01$       (278,483.01)$   
6830   Redemption of Principal -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 
6840   Interest on Bonds -$                 -$                 135,476.40$       -$                    135,476.40$       (135,476.40)$   
6850   Other Interest -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                 

TOTAL   Capital 4,883,710.00$  5,390,876.00$  1,371,151.08$    45,373.59$         1,416,524.67$    3,974,351.33$  

Percent of Budget Unspent 73.72% per Budget: 5,390,876.00$    

2016-2017 CAPITAL
Operating Statement with Encumbrance

May 19, 2017 through July 6, 2017

CellSense Board Budget FY17 Submitted By:  Trenda Long





H:\Board\July 2017\7.B.2.docx 
 

 
BOARD AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

 
 

DATE FOR BOARD  ITEM NO. 7.B.2  
 CONSIDERATION:  July 17, 2017                              
   READING  
ITEM:  New Personnel                             
   DISCUSS     X  
SUBMITTED BY:   Dr. Kristi Sandvik, Superintendent       
     ACTION      X  

 
RELEVANT/SUPPORTING DATA: 

The Superintendent, through the Human Resources Department, is responsible to make recommendations to the 
board regarding personnel to meet the district’s staffing needs. These recommendations are part of the Consent 
Agenda. The process used to meet our staffing needs includes following job posting procedures as outlined in 
policy. The following are recommended for employment: 
 

Certified 
Ashton, Dena 3rd Grade Teacher WestPark 
Aveary-Gladney, Brenda SPED (5-8) Grade Teacher Inca 
Bagnall, Rebecca 6th Grade Science Teacher Inca 
Benson, Bethanne SPED Connections Teacher BES 
Blush, Amanda 7th Grade L.A. Teacher BES 
Brooks, Ashley 5th Grade Teacher Bales 
Cobb, Marsi Guidance Counselor Inca 
Fletcher, Gerald 8th Grade Math Teacher Bales 
Hardin, Faryn 3rd Grade Teacher WestPark 
Heggestad, Marcus 1st Grade Teacher BES 
Helm, Susan 3rd Grade Teacher Jasinski 
Mascareñas, David 6th Grade Math Teacher Inca 
Matson, Danielle 3rd Grade Teacher WestPark 
Pemberton, Jan K-8 Music Teacher Inca 
Ransom, Lloydchell Kindergarten Teacher Inca 
Roschmann, Molly 4th Grade Teacher  Bales 
Topie, Tiffany Guidance Counselor Marionneaux/Jasinski 
Washburn, Brittaney 4th Grade Teacher BES 
 
 
Classified 
Campos, Krystal  Parapro IV Sundance 
Franco, Sandra Food Service Worker I Sundance 
Hopfer, Joshua Bus Driver/Maintenance Maintenance 
Jarzabek, Jacob James SLPA District 
Meza, Sonia  Food Service Cashier Jasinski 
Miguel, Sandra Food Service Worker I Sundance  
Oros, Ana  Food Service Worker I Bales 
Perez De Salas Parapro IV Sundance 
Ramirez, Osiris Parapro IV Sundance 
Rex, Shelly  Office Clerk  Marionneaux 
Sanchez, Julissa Food Service Worker I INCA 
Santana Dominguez, Elias Custodian FRC 
Tabares, Jonathan Technology Specialist I District 
Thomas, Brandy Rae Food Service Worker I WestPark 
Valverde, Vincent G. Technology Specialist I  District 
Wilhite, Alexa Caroline Parapro IV WestPark 
Woods, Jason  Child Nutrition Director District 
 
 



H:\Board\July 2017\7.B.2.docx 
 

 
 
 
 
  
   

RECOMMENDATION: 
 It is recommended the Governing Board approve the employees as suggested.  

              
GOVERNING BOARD ACTION: 

                            MOTION SECOND AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
EADS       
HOPKINS       
LOVITT       
RAGSDALE       
HUNT       
 



 

 

 

NEW 
BUSINESS 

 

 

 







© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 1 of 12 

 

POLICY  SERVICES  

ADVISORY   

Volume 29, Number 2 April 2017 

CONTENTS 

Policy Advisory No. 584 ............................. EEAG — Student Transportation in 

                                                    Private Vehicles 

                 EEAG-R — Student Transportation 

                           in Private Vehicles 

Policy Advisory No. 585 .................................... EEB — Business and Personnel  

                                                Transportation Services 

Policy Advisory No. 586 .................. EFDA — Collection of Money/Food Tickets 

Policy Advisory No. 587 .................................................. JL — Student Wellness 

Policy  Advisory  Discussion 

Policy Advisory No. 584 and 585 EEAG, EEAG-R — Student 

Transportation in Private Vehicles and EEB — Business and 

Personnel Transportation Services.  These documents have been 

modified to include language requiring that school district employees or 

Governing Board members, prior to any use of private vehicles to either 

embark on business/personnel transportation or to transport students, 

acknowledge that the employee or Governing Board Member’s automobile 

insurance is the primary coverage and that proof of insurance must be given 

to the district prior to such transportation being initiated. 

 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 2 of 12 

 

Policy Advisory No. 584 and 585  EFDA — Collection of Money/Food 

Tickets and JL — Student Wellness.  The United States Department of 

Agriculture has provided guidance related to unpaid meal charges through 

Department Memos SP 46-2016, 47-2016, and SP 23-2017, “Unpaid Meal 

Charges: Clarification on Collection of Delinquent Meal 

Payments.”  Guidance provided in these memos has been incorporated into 

Policy EFDA and JL.  Please note that ASBA Policy Services has established 

specific conditions related to Meal Charges in Policy EFDA (see items A, B, C, 

& D in the text) that are suggested by Policy Services but not mandated by 

USDA.  However, USDA does mandate that conditions are established by 

districts.  As long as districts comply with USDA guidance these conditions 

can be locally determined. 

USDA guidelines establish that the new language should be incorporated into 

your manual by July 1, 2017. 

 

If you have any questions, call Policy Services at (602) 254-1100.  Ask for 

Chris Thomas, General Counsel/Associate Executive Director; Dr. Terry 

Rowles, Assistant Director for Policy Services; Steve Highlen, Senior Policy 

Consultant; or David DeCabooter, Policy Consultant.  Our E-mail addresses 

are, respectively, [cthomas@azsba.org], [trowles@azsba.org], 

[shighlen@azsba.org] and [ddecabooter@azsba.org].  You may also fax 

information to (602) 254-1177. 

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to review the policy 

references and consult an attorney for further explanation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 3 of 12 

 

EEAG © 

STUDENT  TRANSPORTATION   

IN  PRIVATE  VEHICLES 

During school or school-sponsored functions, students may be transported 

only in school-approved vehicles operated by District-authorized personnel 

unless specific approval by the Superintendent has been obtained. 

The Board specifically forbids any employee to transport students for school 

purposes without prior authorization by the Superintendent. 

Each District employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a 

private vehicle for District purposes shall be notified in writing that the 

employee's or Governing Board member’s automobile insurance is the 

primary coverage and District insurance coverage is secondary. 

The Superintendent may develop regulations to govern the use of private 

vehicles for transporting students. 

Adopted:  date of Manual adoption 

LEGAL REF.:   

A.R.S.   

15-341 

CROSS REF.: 

EEB - Business and Personnel Transportation Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 4 of 12 

 

EEAG-R © 

REGULATION 

STUDENT  TRANSPORTATION  

IN  PRIVATE  VEHICLES 

The use of a private vehicle for transporting students requires written 

permission from the Superintendent. 

A. This permission may be in the form of a standing permit for employees 

who use their own vehicles regularly for school purposes.  The permit 

will state the particular purpose, and whether it includes 

transportation of students. 

B. For each special trip involving students, including field trips, a special 

permit must be obtained in advance for the specific trip. 

C. Each employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a 

private vehicle for school business purposes will be required to 

present proof of insurance to the District. 

D. No student will be sent on school errands with the student's own 

vehicle, an employee's vehicle, a Governing Board member’s vehicle, or 

a District-owned vehicle. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 5 of 12 

 

EEB © 

BUSINESS  AND  PERSONNEL  

TRANSPORTATION  SERVICES 

(District Travel Policy –  

Employees and Governing Board Members) 

Administrative  Requirements 

Administrators shall be responsible for making certain that the use of school 

vehicles is not abused inside or outside the District, and it is the 

responsibility of such administrative personnel to assure that all travel has 

final approval from the District administration office.  Use of private vehicles 

for school purposes must be approved by the Superintendent. 

Use  of  School  Vehicles 

No school vehicle shall be used for personal business, unless the personal 

business is incidental to a school-related trip.  On a space-available basis, an 

employee's or Governing Board member’s family may be included on an 

out-of-town trip if approval is granted by the Superintendent.  Only 

Governing Board members or District employees may drive the vehicle.  A 

school vehicle shall not be taken to an employee's or Governing Board 

member’s home at night unless the employee or Governing Board member 

has permission from the Superintendent. 

Use  of  Private  Vehicle 

Only when authorized by the Superintendent, a private vehicle may be used 

at the mileage rate set by the District, and reimbursement for mileage will be 

given to the owner of the private vehicle.  Credit for mileage outside the 

District will be given for school business only.  An employee or Governing 

Board member using a private vehicle for a school trip shall not claim 

mileage for any purely personal use of the vehicle during said trip. 

Each District employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a 

private vehicle for District purposes shall be notified in writing that the 

employee's or Governing Board member’s automobile insurance is the 

primary coverage and District insurance coverage is secondary. 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 6 of 12 

 

Each employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a private 

vehicle for school business purposes will be required to present proof 

of insurance to the District. 

Accident  Report 

Any accident (no matter how minor) in a school vehicle or in any private 

vehicle while on school business is to be reported immediately to the District 

transportation office, or to an administrator if the accident occurs after school 

hours.  The business office shall immediately report the accident to the 

District's insurance company. 

Adopted:  date of Manual adoption 

LEGAL REF.:   

A.R.S.   

15-341 

38-538 

USFR:  VI.I. 

CROSS REF.:   

DKC - Expense Authorization/Reimbursement 

EEAG - Student Transportation in Private Vehicles 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00341.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00538.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00538.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=137&z2collection=nepn1#JD_DKC


© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 7 of 12 

 

EFDA © 

COLLECTION  OF  MONEY / 

FOOD  TICKETS 

Meal  Charges 

To ensure students receive the nutrition they need to stay focused during the 

school day the District shall maintain a meal charge program that minimizes 

identification of children with insufficient funds to pay for school meals and 

maintain the financial integrity of the district food service fund account. 

Further, the District shall abide by program regulation 7 CFR 245.5 by 

providing parents and guardians of all children who attend the school in the 

District information regarding the availability of reimbursable school meals 

and must be provided, in writing, information about applying for free or 

reduced price meals.  The District will promote activities to involve students 

and parents or guardians in the school meal programs and inform families 

about the availability of all District meal programs. The District shall include 

students, families, and the school community in establishing and developing 

a communication plan for the District’s meal charge policy that complements 

the public announcement of meal eligibility requirements in 7 CFR 245.5 and 

is consistent with the involvement required in 7 CFR 210.12. 

The Board shall permit students to incur reasonable charges for replacement 

meal tickets or special meal arrangements, and parents/guardians shall be 

contacted for payment.  The District shall inform students and 

parents/guardians in writing of the District's policy regarding missing tickets 

and the students' responsibility for their tickets.  The notice shall be 

provided to all households at the time they begin participating in the food 

services program. 

A minimum of three (3) replacements, or special meal arrangements 

resulting from three (3) lost or stolen tickets, shall be allowed each student 

within the school year (includes initial ticket plus three [3] replacements) 

(NOTE (To be removed with adoption of Policy):  ASBA offers the 

following language.  However the guidance presented by the USDA provides 

for local districts to establish direction related to meal charges within the 

parameters of language found in USDA Memo Code SP 46-2016, SP 47-2016, 

and SP23-2017 Districts may approve and implement the following language 

or establish local language the meets conditions presented by USDA) 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 8 of 12 

 

The District provides the following regarding meal charges:  

A.  For all types of reimbursable meals, students in grades up to and 

including eighth grade are allowed to charge up to three (3) meals. 

B.  A student in grades up to and including eighth grade who has reached 

the limit of three (3) charged meals will be provided an alternative 

meal.  

C. Students in grades nine (9) through twelve (12) may not charge meals. 

D. No lunch charges will be allowed under any circumstances during the 

last ten (10) days of the school year. 

Each school shall maintain a list of students who have reported missing 

tickets in the current school year and the number of occurrences for each 

student.  This list must always be reviewed to determine if the student 

already has the three (3) ticket replacements or special arrangements prior to 

denying a meal to a student without a lunch ticket. 

At least one (1) advance written warning communication shall be given to the 

student and parent/guardian prior to refusal to allow providing additional 

meals beyond the conditions established by the District or ticket 

replacements.  The written warning communication shall outline previous 

problems with meal tickets and explain the procedure should the student fail 

to have a meal ticket during the remainder of the school year not have 

sufficient funds to pay for a meal. 

The District shall make a reasonable effort to collect unpaid meal charges 

classified as delinquent debt.  The District shall ensure that efforts to collect 

delinquent debt do not have a negative impact on the student involved.  

Such efforts shall focus primarily on the parents or guardians responsible for 

providing for the student’s funds for meals.  When the District determines 

that collection efforts for delinquent debt are useless or too costly, the debt 

must be reclassified as “bad debt” as defined in 2 CFR 200. 426.  Bad debt 

must be written off as operating loss.  However, “bad debt” must be restored 

using non-federal funds.  Delinquent meal charges that are converted to 

“bad debt” must be recorded and maintained in accordance with record 

retention requirements in 7 CFR 210.9(b)(17) and 7 CFR 210.15(b). 

Meals shall be provided to students in pre-kindergarten, kindergarten, and 

for disabled students unable to take full responsibility for a meal ticket. 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 9 of 12 

 

The District may not charge a fee for replacement meal tickets for 

computerized meal counting systems when the ticket is used only for food 

services purposes. 

The District may charge a replacement fee for each meal ticket replacement 

when tickets are used for additional school activities and purposes. 

Reasonable charges shall not exceed $____________ per student for each 

school year. 

No lunch charges will be allowed under any circumstances during the last ten 

(10) days of the school year. 

Adopted:  date of Manual adoption 

LEGAL REF.:  

The Child Nutrition Act (42 U.S.C. 1771 et seq.) 

CROSS REF.: 

JL - Student Wellness 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 10 of 12 

 

JL © 

STUDENT  WELLNESS 

The School District strives to make a significant contribution to the general 

well-being, mental and physical capacity, and learning ability of each student 

while affording them the opportunity to fully participate in the educational 

process.  

The District is committed to providing school environments that promote and 

protect children's health, well-being, and ability to learn by supporting 

healthy eating and physical activity.  Healthy eating is demonstrably linked 

to reduced risk for mortality and development of many chronic diseases as 

adults. 

To ensure the health and well-being of all students, the Board shall promote 

and monitor student wellness in a manner that the Board determines is 

appropriate in the following areas: 

A. Nutrition Guidelines:  All foods available in each school during the day 

will have as a primary goal the promotion of student health and the 

reduction of childhood obesity.  All guidelines for reimbursable school 

meals shall not be less restrictive than regulations and guidance 

issued by the Secretary of Agriculture, as those regulations and 

guidance apply to schools. 

B. Nutrition Education:  The goal is to influence students' eating 

behaviors by providing nutrition education that is appropriate for 

students' ages; reflects students' cultures; is integrated into health 

education or core curricula; and provides opportunities for students to 

practice skills and have fun. 

C. Physical Activity:  The goals for physical activity are to provide 

opportunities for every student to develop the knowledge and skills for 

specific physical activities, to maintain students' physical fitness, to 

ensure students' regular participation in physical activity, and to teach 

students the short- and long-term benefits of a physically active and 

healthful lifestyle. 

D. Other School-Based Activities:  The goal is to create a total school 

environment that is conducive to healthy eating and physical activity. 



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 11 of 12 

 

E. Evaluation/Implementation:  A primary goal will be to regularly (at 

least annually) evaluate the effectiveness of this policy in promoting 

healthy eating and changing the program as appropriate to increase its 

effectiveness.  Such evaluation will be measurable.  The results of 

each evaluation, including the extent to which schools are in 

compliance with District policy, the extent to which the District policy 

complies with federal regulations, and a description/summary of the 

progress made in attaining the goals of the District, shall be made 

available to the public.  Physical education teachers and school health 

professionals shall have an opportunity to participate in the evaluation 

and implementation of this policy. 

F. Parent, Community and Staff Involvement:  A primary goal will be to 

engage family members, students, and representatives of the school 

food authority, the Governing Board, school administrators, and the 

public in development and regular review of this school policy. 

The Superintendent is directed to develop administrative regulations to 

implement this policy, including such provisions as may be necessary to 

address all food and beverages sold and/or served to students at school (i.e., 

competitive foods, snacks and beverages sold from vending machines, school 

stores, after-school programs, and funding-raising activities and 

refreshments that are made available at school parties, celebrations and 

meetings), including provisions for staff development, family and community 

involvement and program evaluation.  The Superintendent shall institute 

and clearly communicate a meal charge policy to all District households and 

District staff responsible for policy enforcement that is consistent with 

aspects of the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 applicable to the 

District.  Regulations and exhibits created for the purpose of implementing 

this policy shall be considered, in effect, to be an extension of this policy 

subject to Governing Board review. 

Adopted:  date of Manual adoption 

LEGAL REF.:  

15-242 

42 U. S. C. 1751 et seq. (National School Lunch Act) 

42 U. S. C. 1771 et seq. (Child Nutrition Act) 

 

http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/00242.htm&Title=15&DocType=ARS


© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association 

 

Note:  This material is written for informational purposes only, and 

not as legal advice.  You may wish to consult an attorney for further 

explanation. 

Page 12 of 12 

 

CROSS REF.: 

ABA - Community Involvement in Education 

ABAA - Parental Involvement 

BBA - Board Powers and Responsibilities 

EF - Food Services 

EFDA  Collection of Money/Food Tickets 

EFE - Competitive Food Sales/Vending Machines 

IA - Instructional Goals and Objectives 

 

 

http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=7&z2collection=nepn1#JD_ABA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=8&z2collection=nepn1#JD_ABAA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=21&z2collection=nepn1#JD_BBA
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=181&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EF
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=187&z2collection=nepn1#JD_EFE
http://policy.azsba.org/asba/DocViewer.jsp?docid=335&z2collection=nepn1#JD_IA

	VR 1.pdf
	B081
	B082
	B083
	B084
	B085
	B086
	B087
	B088
	B089
	B090
	B091

	VR 2.pdf
	B001




